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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 10:57 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 660347) 

Attachments: 05035-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


512112009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 20091 :12 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 212918) 

Attachments: 03993-09.pdf 

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


4/29/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

TmnW 
October 10, 2008 

Lewis W. Stone, Esquire 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
4850 N. Highway 19A 
Mount Dora, Florida 32757 

Re: Docket No. 080632-EU 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

l h s  will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement 
in Sumter, Lake, Marion, and Citrus Counties by Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on October 9, 2008, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

cc: John T. Burnett, EsquireProgress Energy Service Company, LLC 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpJ/www.floridapsc.com Internet Email: contact@psc.statatlus 
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Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 080632-EU Date Docketed: 10/09/2008 Title: 	 Joint petition for approval of amended territorial agreement 
in Sumter, Lake, Marion, and Citrus Counties by Sumter 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Company: 	 Progress Energy Florida , Inc. 
Sumter Electric Cooperative , Inc . 
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